
Jim

From: Jim [Jim@Demanddonna.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 20099:57 AM

To: 'cody white'

Subject: props

Hi Cody,
I have tried everything possible to get paid the 1000.00 for the props

you wanted to try first. Ishipped them to you so would have them for
the weekend 3/12/09 you tried them and sent me e mails and text you
were waiting for money to come in and you would send me the
1000.00 plus 40.00 shipping.
This went on for months I offered to take your carbs at a value you
were selling them plus 300.00 difference you agreed, I also told you if
Isold the carbs for more Iwould give you the difference back, but you
did not send carbs or money. I found out that you sold carbs. And you
still tell me that no money is coming in.
I have sent you text messages and left you voice mails and you do not
respond.
You said you would return them and give me tracking numbers you
have not done this either.
I am left with legal options I called the AZ Attorney General and they
sent me to the Oro Valley Police department who have informed me to
make a police report here at the local level report them stolen and the
Oro Valley police and The Camdenton Police will work together to
recover the theft of the props and allow me to press charges.
I don't know what else to do at this time, I get off work at 2:30 today
and will bring all e mails and text messages to The Camdenton Police
department at that time to start the theft report •
.Jim

Thank You
Jim Watson
The Donna Gum Team
Re/Max Lake of the Ozarks
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